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Malave, Erin

From: Elizabeth Manso [elizabeth@dmaccounting.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 06, 2010 11:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Bling My Bonbons, Inc.

To whom it may concern:

Please, change the principal and mailing address for Bling My Bonbons Ine - Document
#P07000018585 to the following:
ISty
22216 Dupree Drive
Land O Lakes, Florida 34639

Thank You,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth D. Manso, CPA
Vice-President

DM Accounting Services Inc
6161 Blue Lagoon Drive, #320
Miami, FL 33126
www.dmaccounting. NET
Phone: 786-275-0175
Facsimile: 305-359-9231
elizabeth@dmaccounting.net

E-mail and attachments contain PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, WORK PRODUCT,
PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE,
intended for use by Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible
for delivering this to Addressee, you are notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is
prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please reply to the sender and delete message completely
from your computer system.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, and attachments,
was not written by DM Accounting Services Inc to be used, is not intended to be used, and cannot be
used or relied upon, by any client, other person, or entity for the purpose of avoiding penalties or as a
defense against any penalties that may be imposed on any Taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

L i e e a -



